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CE OF CLIMATE, LICENSING & 
RESOURCE USE 

T O :  L A U R A  BURKE. DIRECTOR 

c-c:  
~ ~ 

FROM: Br ian  Meaney 

DATE: 12 M a y  2011 
Ad denduin 

Re: Proposal for a Technical Aineiidinerit to Waste Liceiice Register 
Nuiiibcr WOO44-02 held by Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal 
Limited in relation to a waste facility at Thorntons Recycling Centre, 

RE: 

. . , .. ._ 
Killeeri Road, Ballyfcnnot, Dublin 10. -. .". 

This note is an adclmdum to my original report dated 15 ApriI 201 1 and my 
addendum report dated 2 I April 201 1. 

I have coiisulted with the OEE inspector for the facility, Mr Niall I-Iorgan, and can 
confinn that the OEE raise no objection to the proposed chaiige, the subject o f  the 
technical amendment, at the facility. 

Signed : 

4 

Brian Meaney 
Environmental Li ccnsing Prograrniiie 
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